

NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR PLANNING, REGENERATION & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

TUESDAY, 23 JUNE 2015 AT 5.00 PM

CONFERENCE ROOM B - CIVIC OFFICES

Telephone enquiries to Vicki Plytas 02392 834058 Email: vicki.plytas@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

CABINET MEMBER FOR PLANNING, REGENERATION & ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTCouncillor Luke Stubbs (Conservative)

Group Spokespersons

Councillor Ben Dowling, Liberal Democrat Councillor Aiden Gray, Labour Councillor Colin Galloway, UK Independence Party

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendation/s). Email requests are accepted.

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for Absence
- 2 Declarations of Members' Interests
- 3 Designation of Milton Neighbourhood Planning Forum (Pages 1 16)

The purpose of the report is to report on the application of the Milton Neighbourhood Planning Forum to be designated a neighbourhood forum for the purposes of neighbourhood planning and recommend that the forum be formally designated be the local authority.

RECOMMENDED that the proposed Milton Neighbourhood Planning Forum and Area be formally designated.

4 Milton Skate Park - use of the CIL Neighbourhood Proportion (Pages 17 - 20)

To seek the release of £18,900 from the Milton Neighbourhood Proportion of the Community Infrastructure Levy ('the Milton CIL').

RECOMMENDED that £18,900 be released from the Milton Neighbourhood CIL to fund improvements to Milton Skatepark.

Food Growing Supplementary Planning Document (Pages 21 - 42)

The purpose of this report is to seek approval for the draft Food Growing Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) for the purpose of public consultation.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member:

- 1. Approves the draft Food Growing SPD for public consultation.
- 2. Authorises the City Development Manager to make editorial amendments to the SPD (attached as Appendix A) prior to publication, in consultation with the Cabinet Member for Planning, Regeneration and Economic Development. These amendments shall be restricted to correcting errors and formatting text and shall not alter the meaning of the statement.
- Oil & Gas Development in Hampshire Supplementary Planning Document (Pages 43 138)

The purpose of the report is to set out the need for and the purpose of the draft Oil and Gas SPD and recommend that it be published for consultation.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member

- a) approves the draft Oil and Gas SPD for consultation;
- b) authorises the City Development Manager to make editorial amendments to the SPD prior to publication, provided that the amendments do not alter the meaning of the SPD or do not affect Portsmouth.
- 7 Minerals & Waste Safeguarding in Hampshire Supplementary Planning

Document (Pages 139 - 184)

The purpose of the report is to set out the need for and the purpose of the draft Minerals & Waste Safeguarding SPD and recommend that it be published for consultation.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member

- a) approves the draft Minerals & Waste Safeguarding SPD for consultation;
- b) authorises the City Development Manager to make editorial amendments to the SPD prior to publication, provided that the amendments do not alter the meaning of the SPD or do not affect Portsmouth.
- 8 Public Realm Strategy Supplementary Planning Document (Pages 185 188)

The purpose of this report is to seek approval to create a Public Realm Strategy - supplementary planning document (SPD).

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member authorises the City Development Manager (in conjunction with the Transport, Environment and Business Support service) to create a Public Realm Strategy - supplementary planning document and to report back a draft document for formal public consultation.

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.